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Monica Smith-Ashford - Docket No. 05-00238 

From: Monica Smith-Ashford 
To: pcrocker@earlylennon.com 2, 
Date: 2/16/2006 3:57 PM ,5- :?3 .--7 ~i &-- 

YJ 1 
- e,, 

Subject: Docket No. 05-00238 
2 6 

-7 ' ' :?"7 
CF .. ' 

CC : Black, Carlos; Edwards, Colleen; jgehman@mayerbrownrowe.com r5 -5 . )  <,- 

Mr. Crocker. 
-/ ' 

5- In my prevlous correspondence w~th you. I requested additional informat~on regard~ng the ~ o i n t  ~ e t l t ~ o z f o r  
Approval to Acquire Assets and Request for ExpeditedApproval flled with the Author~ty,in Docket No. 9.5- 
00238 Spec~flcally. I indicated that the Joint Pet~tion was unclear and Authority Staff needed clar~flcation as to 
whether AFBl's CCN would be transferred to IBFA In accordance w~th the Asset Purchase Agreement. I also 
requested that ~f the CCN was to be transferred and the Jolnt Petition is approved by the Author~ty, IBFA would 
seek cancellat~on of one of ~ t s  CCNs once the transfer IS complete. 

Thls docket is scheduled for the February 21, 2006 Authority Conference, however, I have not rece~ved the 
requested lnformat~on from you. If such information is not received by 2 00 PM CST on Friday, February 17, 
2006, 1 will ask that thls docket be removed from the February 21 st Conference agenda. If thls docket IS 

removed from the February 21 st agenda, once the ~nformat~on has been received, Staff w~l l  request that the 
docket be placed on the next ava~lable Conference agenda. 

If you have any quest~ons, please contact me 

Mon~ca Sm~th-Ashford, Esq 
Counsel 
Tennessee Regulatory Author~ty 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashv~lle, TN 37243 
61 5-741 -2904 x 132 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 

I 
I prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete ,the material 

from all computers. 


